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Nickalus  Holmes

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 3:48 PM
To: 'ken.rubin@fpl.com'
Cc: 'jason.higginbotham@fpl.com'; Kristen Simmons
Subject: FW: Docket 20180038-EI (Hurricane Michael)

Good afternoon, Mr. Rubin, 
 
Per the information below, the Office of Commission Clerk has added the contact information for you 
and Mr. Higginbotham to the parties list as co-counsel with Beggs Law Firm of Gulf Power Company, 
in Docket 20190038 (rather than closed Docket 20180038).   
 
If you have any changes to that contact information in the future, please send those changes to 
clerk@psc.state.fl.us.  If you have any questions regarding same, please do not hesitate to give our 
office a call. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Dorothy Menasco 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 
 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered 
to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public 
disclosure. 

 
 

From: Rubin, Ken [mailto:Ken.Rubin@fpl.com]  
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 2:01 PM 
To: Kristen Simmons 
Cc: Records Clerk 
Subject: RE: Docket 20180038-EI (Hurricane Michael) 
 
Hi Kristen: 
 
My physical and mailing address is as follows:  Kenneth M. Rubin, Assistant General Counsel for Florida Power & Light 
Company, 700 Universe Boulevard, Juno Beach, Florida 33408. 
 
For Mr. Higginbotham:  Jason Higginbotham, Senior Attorney for Florida Power & Light Company, 700 Universe 
Boulevard, Juno Beach, Florida 33408.  Jason’s email is Jason.higginbotham@fpl.com, phone number is 561‐691‐7108, 
and fax number is 561‐691‐7135. 
 
Please let me know if you need any additional information. 
 
Best regards, 
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Ken 
 
 
Ken Rubin, Esq. 
Assistant General Counsel 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Direct: 561‐691‐2512 
Fax: 561‐691‐7135 
E‐mail: ken.rubin@fpl.com 
 
The transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is 
confidential and/or legally privileged.  If this information is received by anyone other than the named addressee(s), the 
recipient should immediately notify the sender by E‐MAIL and by telephone (561) 304‐5661 and permanently delete the 
original and any copy, including printout of the information.  In no event shall this material be read, used, copied, 
reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the named addressee(s), except with the express consent of the 
sender or the named addressee(s). 
 
 

From: Kristen Simmons <KSimmons@psc.state.fl.us>  
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 1:35 PM 
To: Rubin, Ken <Ken.Rubin@fpl.com> 
Subject: RE: Docket 20180038‐EI (Hurricane Michael) 
 

CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL 
 
Good afternoon: 
 
Please email the PSC’s clerk’s office at clerk@psc.state.fl.us stating that you and Mr. Jason Higginbotham are co‐counsel 
for GPC and requesting to be added as a party of record in the 20190038 docket. Please include in the email your 
physical/mailing address, along with Mr. Higginbotham’s address, phone number, fax number, and email address.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Kristen Simmons 
Senior Attorney 
Office of the General Counsel  
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.  
Tallahassee, FL  32399‐0850 
(850) 413‐6175 
ksimmons@psc.state.fl.us 
 
 

From: Rubin, Ken [mailto:Ken.Rubin@fpl.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 5:50 PM 
To: ebony.payton.ctr@us.af.mil; thomas.jernigan.3W@us.af.mil; , "robert.friedman.5@us.af.mil; 
arnold.braxton@us.af.mil; ULFSC.Tyndall@US.AF.MIL; Jennifer Crawford; Andrew King; Kristen Simmons; Cc: "David, Tad
Cc: Badders, Russell; Higginbotham, Jason 
Subject: Docket 20180038-EI (Hurricane Michael) 
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All:  Please note that Jason Higginbotham and I are co‐counsel of record for Gulf Power Company.  I would ask that you 
please add us to your certificate of service for all matters on this docket. 
 
Thanks in advance. 
 
If you have any questions, please let me know. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Ken 
 
Ken Rubin, Esq. 
Assistant General Counsel 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Direct: 561‐691‐2512 
Fax: 561‐691‐7135 
E‐mail: ken.rubin@fpl.com 
 
The transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is 
confidential and/or legally privileged.  If this information is received by anyone other than the named addressee(s), the 
recipient should immediately notify the sender by E‐MAIL and by telephone (561) 304‐5661 and permanently delete the 
original and any copy, including printout of the information.  In no event shall this material be read, used, copied, 
reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the named addressee(s), except with the express consent of the 
sender or the named addressee(s). 
 
 
 




